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jdecker@afdf.org 

From: Alicia Bishop - NOAA Federal <alicia.bishop@noaa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:07 PM 
To: Julie Decker 
Subject: Fwd: Dr. Jordan Hollarsmith selected as new AFSC Mariculture Lead 

Hi Julie, 

Here's the announcement Jeremy forwarded us from AFSC on Jordan's selection. 

Alicia~ 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
From: Trusted NMFS AFSC Sender ‐ NOAA Service Account <trusted.nmfs.afsc.sender@noaa.gov> 
Date: Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 2:43 PM 
Subject: Dr. Jordan Hollarsmith selected as new AFSC Mariculture Lead 
To: <nmfs.afsc@noaa.gov> 

Dear AFSC Colleagues, 

I am pleased to announce that we have selected Dr. Jordan Hollarsmith as AFSC’s new Mariculture Lead. 

Most recently, Jordan served as a Postdoctoral Researcher at Simon Fraser University where she has worked on projects 
ranging from kelp restoration and mariculture to convening expert groups to develop models aimed at assessing 
multiple stressor impacts on kelp ecosystems. As part of her doctorate, Jordan’s research focused on understanding 
environmental effects on adaptation and spatial distribution of oysters, macroalgae and other habitat‐forming species. 

As the new Mariculture Lead, she will identify, prioritize, and promote development of marine aquaculture research; 
coordinate our interests with regional and national efforts to promote mariculture; lead our macroalgae research 
program; and conduct field and laboratory based research on macroalgae biology and ecology, and ecosystem dynamics. 

Jordan earned her Ph.D. in Marine Ecology from University of California – Davis and her Bachelor's Degree in Ecology, 
Evolution and Environmental Biology from Columbia University. 

Jordan will begin at AFSC on September 28 and be based in Juneau. Please join me in welcoming Jordan to AFSC. 

All the best, 
Jeremy 

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE 

This "Trusted NMFS AFSC Sender" account is not monitored. Please forward any replies to the person named in the 
message content or the individual named in the "sent by" field of the From: address. 
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Alicia Bishop
Alaska Regional Aquaculture Coordinator
National Marine Fisheries Service 
(907) 586-7224 
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